Dear patients,

Please read our guidelines regarding the **CORONA**-virus epidemic.

All patients with common symptoms such as

a fever, fatigue, muscle pain, gastrointestinal issues or acute flu/common cold symptoms,

who have come into contact with a

confirmed positive case of COVID-19 during the **last 14 days** or

who returned from a risk area or country,

please do not enter the waiting room!

Please get in touch via phone at >>> 03461 200 466.

We will arrange for an appointment outside of our regular opening times.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Your clinic team